Brooke, Sheml

From: Kate Schlademan <IN
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Stifler, James

Subject: Re: request to meet

See you then. Thank you!

Kate Schlademan
The Learned Owl Book Shop

http://www.learnedowl.com/
[ ]

From: Stifler, James <jstifler@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 10:55:19 AM
To: Kate Schlademan

Subject: RE: request to meet

1 PM open door

From: Kate Schlademan </ I >
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Stifler, James <jstifler@hudson.oh.us>
Subject: Re: request to meet

How about 1 pm? We could meet at your office, my store, or meet in the middle at Open Door.

Kate Schlademan
The Learned Owl Book Shop

http://www.learnedowl.com/
[ ]

From: Stifler, James <jstifler@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 10:07:13 AM
To: Kate Schlademan

Subject: RE: request to meet

July 10 looks good.
Time? Place?

Erom: Kate Schiademan <} NENEGG_G >
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Stifler, James <jstifler@hudson.oh.us>
Subject: Re: request to meet

Thank you Jim. How about the week of July 8th? Is there an afternoon you would be available?

Kate Schlademan
The Learned Owl Book Shop




http://www.learnedowl.com

From: Stifler, James <jstifler@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 1:34:23 PM
To: Kate Schlademan

Subject: Re: request to meet

Sure. Around most of July
On Jun 20, 2019, at 11:11 AM, Kate Schlademan <> /rote:
Hi Jim,

| wanted to thank you for your words of support the other evening. Hoping you have time to
meet with me in the next few weeks to talk about the city in general from your

perspective. Any information going into the campaign would be greatly appreciated. Thank
you!

Sincerely,
Kate

Kate Schlademan
The Learned Owl Book Shop
http://www.learnedowl.com
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